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I’I PLE NO. 55'0153211
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_with an

. home in

i--‘-:f &";‘ -;:
on 8/3/50, GotH
. .positively ident

‘ag the individual who had
February, 1950

+.00LD furthei -
letter in July, 1949, which he knew to p.

.fraa the Soviets as arrangsments for an
emargency meetinge
City, the preswmed meet

. bm‘ N :_—; .'
LI i::tactodo GOLD now admits aseting - T
G Fpa Ruseian, en three occasions, rathu; iz
" than once as heretofore reporteds =’

(Once in esns, New York, on or about
'20/5 or 6/4,9, once in tha Bronx, New York,
2x .. . Om 10/2 » and the one meeting at hig

ﬁl R e "“-* At
.‘,, R i P TP

exocutad .8

e

igned ‘&

at a deaignated neot:l.ng
unknclm Soviet espionage agenty < -i:
advised that hs received a

GOLD came te New York
ing place,

Philadelphia in September, 1919 ).

GOLD also advised that his
ments and the nature of hi
with the Uninown Russian

convergation took

Were tubstantin.lr“ i
. the same, the only difference being .

that > =

-

7., rather than the
t

" an identification of t.ho Unknmm m;m.

Place in three meetings . 110
oney GOLD could pot effect’

4=3~ “Eerl

FDNAR;I
CCEES DESTROYED O " — <
- XA NPT STy - - IO
424 DEC © m:r'mumr 4 ‘7 45 ’Jf;v,_‘: _OCTJ 195 Fﬁﬂ":ﬂ
@- Bureau (65-5920L) J by, A RS I
: = Los Angeles (Infe,) - [ s 3 F U
: 2 ~ Philadelphia (65-43k2) Y4 ‘ 17 <
. 1 =.San Francisco (In.to.) ’ =3
- Was Fiald (Infos) *a*ﬂ/' gig' b
4
PROPERTY OF ‘FBI—THIS CONFIDENTIAL REFORT AND ITS CONTENTS AR ANED TO YOU BY AID ARt ,Iﬂl’ TO BE DISTRIBUTED GUTSIDE oF
AGENCY TO WHICH LOAIIED. * & eovmewmcer rerrios serace . - ;::.'/

5%

OFTm

v -
P S S




s prepr— Y
LY o T i, 4y — T - [ T—— —-—-“‘P——q_.__'_ ——y
K T = P -
7
. /s
.

ol -;'.V,»kﬁ Y :’J" '.-“ s
T R T iy ey =

ST i g

it Theheilii el T gOLD adwised that in early July,
“ typewritten note en plain paper in a plain envelepe, which envelope was ad-
5. -  Gressed to him at his residence in Fhiladelphia and was postmarked Brooklym, *:
7 'He pointed emt that the notepsper did mot have a letterhead on it, nor aid -
.27 the envelope, but ‘ons or the other did have typewritten on it the words PREE
7 wst, George Hotel.® GOLD sxplained that he had no idea as - the reasod™ iy
U7 for thess words being typemritten on either the oavelopes & .the latter, as. -
T""~4he case may be, but that he does recall it, He specifically poinmted out -
that the words did not have any significance

who the htternsﬁuorthoplacathmha
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H © oo - b Frovioualy mantianad, GOLD pointed out that this” 1’
=%:lstter, though imnocucusly worded, was an indication to him tha i
. desired to contact him, and that the 8¢a food restaurant that

L ¥ -3

29, RICHAZD B, EREHNAN.

e = 2 Ev Liss PE AT IO R ET U Y A ea T ; y A
S TTEAC R GOLD wend en 40 advise that be had apparently LT
. taken in"Mis dates or his meeting place inasauch as he recalls that he should - -
_.have gone to the 804 food mesting plase a certain aumber of days after the date
;1o the letter er.ca & Sunday following the receipt of the letter by him, "
B explainad that in aay event he was not sontacted. He poinmted out that i -
3 : in addition 1o merely going %o this mooting, he wis supposed te have takes i -
- nmmworatenporarybmthathehadnuivadmtmmth!

' Past from the ARTHUR H. THGMAS COMPANY, chemical supply house in Philadelphia,

s
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“He'explained that the contact or representati R T g T
sxpected to find at this sea food restaurant would either kmow hia (e0Lp) - T
by sight er would have seen & picture of him amd weuld lave &pproached him "7
- (GOLD) and, in an imnocuous conversation, would I Vo ‘presented onewhalf of i "eY

this ARTHUR H, THOMAS COMPANY bill which would have flnti fied him to GOID AP

oo .- a8 COLD'S contacte GOLD explained, however, that prior to his having been -~ . .-
077z called before the New York Federal Grand Jury ia 1947, he had destroyed .~ ..
"~ his balf of this temporary bill amd that, as a consequence, he wuld not have ' .
.. boen able to fully identify himself to the person comtacting hime He SRR S
j.~ . 'explained that both the arrangemente for this meeting place and the method . & -
- . of the person contacting him identifying himself to GOLD hadt been arranged .. .
with the previcusly mentioned YAKOVLEV sometime during June, 1945 o

R < FU

=t s e TR T -..,.n_'.....!r.‘;. ‘ [
He went on to explain further this early July meeting
by saying that he had stayed outside this restaurant only a #ort period of
time and had then returned ® Philadelphia to his home by train, He Qualified
or further explained the foregoing phrase, "short period of time," by Lo
. pointing out that ag he recalled, he had waited for his contact near this ¥ .
restaurant only a ghort period of time, but that inssmuch as he was unsure ° |
T.ur, . of the hour of the contact, he bad spent this time around the restaurant S o
7.7 entrance at 7 Pu¥,, returning again for & short time at 8 P.M. and then agaim’
at 9 P.M., although as he had I eviously mentioned he was not contacted - N
-'in spite of these sfforts, GOLD advised that in so far ag he could recall -

" he attempted to make this meeting with the Unknown muwsiss on s weekday 4
'J‘_ﬂ") 19"9. LT s e e N B T AU S

September

L - - S T . - -
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“ -7 at his homes 4a Philadelphia, GOLD advised that fram a combimstion of late

f

l_-i_ TR .-

.- eventg that will be hereinafter described, he was o the opinien that - ' -7 -
., . the Unknown Russian apeared at his home spproximat ely September 2k; 1949 3
an a Saturday nighte He advised,ms he had x oviocualy, that his tﬂrothar_h.n,

= _‘%:—‘ ' I_
" -* JOSEPH ‘was eut and that his father was wpstairs sleepinge Bs corrected a2 7
previous statement made by him concerning the length of the meeting by
explaining that the conversation at the time of this meting between him

and the Unknown Russian lasted for approximately three-quarters of an
houre
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GOLD explained that the Unknowa Russian identified himself to him, ‘
as he previously indicated, by greeting GOLD and asking GOILD if he rensmbered i
=JOHN® apd "tke doctor® in New Yo It will be recalled that ®JOHN®™ has ‘
previcusly been identified in & report s YAKOVIEV, and it is ®o be noted
that ®the doctor® is Dre KIAUIKFUCHSe GOLD went om toadvise that in
this meeting in September hi$ comversation with the Tnknoma Russian had not
gone into detail during any pmrticular part of the cowv o sat iong He explained i
that the Uninown Russisn did attempt to determine from him if he had amy informatiom 3
from FUCHS that he had, as yet, not turned in and at this point it might be : 4
noted that GOLD explained that the Unknown Rusaiam gave him the idea that he : R
expected GOLD to have some such material, but QOID was unable to explain why the -
Unknown Russisa would have such & beliefe He pointed out that the Uninows -
Russian alse verbally berated him for missing the previcusly meationed July -

meeting, and d this series of interviews with GOLD it waslearned that A
GOID now recalls % he was to have gone into the restaurent where the contact ¥

would have been made, rather tham to have been waiting cutside the restaurant
as he did, He explained that he advised the Unknown Russian as to the reasons
for missing this meeting in the same fashiom as was previously set forth

in this reporte :

Contrary to informatiom previously furnished by GOID, he now
explained that the Unknowma Russian merely touched on the fact that GOID had
testified before the New York Federal Grand Jury im 1947, and GOID onm his ‘
part did not describe his testimony befors this grand jury further at that timee !
He pointed out that at this meeting in late September, arrangements were made, '
at the Unknown Russian's request, for a later meeting betweem him and the
Unknown Russisn, which meeting was to bs held om about October 5 or 6, 199 oa
& night that QOLD recalls as being Thursday, He explained that no recognitica
signals were planned for this meeting inasmuch as the Unknowm Russian said
that he would be at the next mseting to talk to GOLDs The Unimowe Russian
also told GOID at the meeting im September inm his home that he desired their
next meeting in order that the nature of GOLD'S testmony befoare the Federal
Grand Jury im 19h7 might be discussed fullye He alsc eplaimd that the o
Unknown Russian set the place for this next meeting at this time as being in -7
rrontoratheatro(whoaommGOIDmu]ﬂnotrocnl)locatodneuthnm ' T
Street stop of the Queens Eighth Avenus subwaye In addition to setting the ~
place for this meeting, the Unknown Bussian also told GOID that he was teo
coms to New York from Philadelphia when he finished his work in the afternoon
and was to go and stand outside this theatre wipre he wuld be contacted by
the Unknown Russiane '

Tn connection with this first meeting betweean the Unknown Russian and GOLD
jt is to be noted that during the questioning of GOLD, he was unable to give
any information indicating how the Unimown Russian lmew that it would be safe
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for him %o contact GOLD at homs and not run into either QOID'S brother,
JOSEPH, or their fatlere GOLD also explained that he wasumable to give
a logical explanation as to why the Unknown Bussim could even expact to find
him (GOID) at homs at the time he called inasmuch as he had no previous
warning or indication that the Unknown Russian was coming to his homee

As an afterthought GOLD recalled that during this September, 19L9
meeting with the Unknown Russian, the Unknown Russian explained to GOLD that
arrangements would be made between him and GOLD for regular meetings sometime
in ths future, but that for the time bedng GOID *was to lay lowe® GOID explained
thisbysayingthnttohuwofm,th.mknm fnssian was pointing oud
to him that although they expected to use him in the future, they were not
going to attempt any such use until they fully determined whether or not
GOID had been scompromised s®

October, 1949 Queens Meeting with Unlmown Russian

In connection with this meeting GOLD explained that when he got

through work at Philadelphia General Hospital on about October 5 or 6, 1949

he had takea a traim fram Fhiladelphia to NewYork ad lmd then talen &

Queens IND subway to the place where he hadagreodtpneetthoUnlmmRnasm.
He explained that this meeting place was outside an umamed theatre near the -
72nd Street stop of the Queens Bighth Avenus linee He explained that he '
arrived in fromt of this theatre and aftsr he had beens tanding there &
very short period of iime, he suddenly saw the Unknown Russian coming dowm : i
the streste He explained that he did not kmow whether or not the Unknown :

he had no idea as to whether or not the Unknown Russian had dbserved him prior i
to approaching hime He went on the explain that when the Unknown Eussian first :
wp to him he quickly (snd for no apparent reason that GOID could explain)
told GOID to go back down the gtreet two blocks towards Minhattan and then
urn to the right and go in that directiom an additional two hlocks, where
he was to wait for the Unlnowa Eussiane ‘ I B

d . oy

‘ GOLD said that he did as directed and gathered from the Unknown Russiants =
orders that that individual was very cautious in making this meeting though, e
in so far as GOLD could recall, there were so few pecple about because of the, -
inclement weather that it would not appear that the Unknown Bussian had anything te
worry about in the way of a surveillance or curious bystanderse He explained
that hs met tha Unknown Russianm at approximately 9 P.Me and that their conversatiom
lasted for approximately three hourse He went on to explain that this meoting
was taken up almost entirely with a discussion of GOLD'S testimony before the
Federal Grand Jury in New York in 19k7e He explained that the Unimomm ]
Russian made no notes on this discussion, although he did question GOID in (

i
|
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'c:q:la:l:mt_l, the Bnlmown 'muauajf'f—-f' oo
the federal auwthoritiss thought of the sxtenmt:/:
in the whole affair, :GOID advised that he told the ity
‘Believed the grand Jury thought that he was, -

Possihly implicated to mme small degree, 1; _

he was horrified - ..
this suggestion of the Unimown Bussian, s-.
e 1ip service® to the Unknown Russiants idea

D Sanl S i B

4 Xeimty

to same fear that the
Bamething associated with the’
dangercus to the

R A S R P o CRITR A
+ - <o r'a' e o g T

oW RUBSIAn apparently knew the exact ormation that he
was after and pursued his

Questioning most diligently, In further explanatiom
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of the foregoing GOLD pointed out that &hough it was raining rat er hagd T
during the entire three hours .of- the interview (and he had no raincoat), tha 17
2577 : Unknown Bussian, who ‘was garbed for .guch Weather, #ot. cnly showed 16" consideration
> over GOLDTS getting wel or catching cold,’ but als0 questioned him 6. % . % .. -
.+ . thoroughly, -GOLD stated, that he was wei . Y
U eavOf the interviews -iii iy - i Fiii :
ke L g S e .

R RO, o

with Perspiration a} the concJ,Mon ,,_13( -

i,

TS

2
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r-l""'ji\‘;_.' '_‘ 3 B i) " - 2
R s 4 that following ths foregding diacussions, the Unknows' .
- i v Bussian told him that he wanted to see him again, According to QOLD, the: . - . -’
+r~ .. Unknown Russian designated the place and date of their naxt meetingy From evants
;7. that will be hereinafter described GOID recalls that tir m xt meeting with S
¢, .- the Unimown Russian, which was arranged at their second meting, was set.

.7 for October 23, 1949 and the meefing was to be bald & s 180th Street stog <
.. -, 'Of tbe Bronx Park subways . According to OQLD, the Unknom Fuazian ta1d hin

. .- that following the foregoeing discussion, the Uninown Bussian a sked him > b I
- he Inew anybody who conld give informationm (type of informtion not further ™ °
. 1dentified), but GOLD says that he advised the Unlmown Rumian that he did . . |
not know of any such psrsone GOLD explained that although it was merely .
personal opimiom, he gathered that the Unkmowm Russiam was interested im
anyons else who could furnish him with military infarmetion, :

LT S

comam e At the completiom of the meeting, GOID explained, he was not near =~
4. & subway stop and in view of the inclement weather and his lack of lmowledge”™ =~
.»%. . .of the Dsighborhood, he took a cab to the Forest Hills station of the TWD - 7:" ",
,--%... subwaye He explained that the Unknown Russian accogpinisd him te this destination
2i4 o, and inassmch as GOLD fid not have money enough t0 pay for the cab, the Unknown

3 %-.. Russisn volunteersd to do 80 and after payisg the driver,-lsf$ GOID and KT
* - walked in the direction of Jamaica, Long Island, New Yorke GOID explained . " - -
that he did not wateh the Unknown Russian and has no idea a3 to whers the -
Unknown Russian went,
«7. .. mentionedy He went oa to advise that he

. Philadelphia, .

<. October 23,159 Bronx Meeting with Unknown Russima 8 :
G A e Toafar Lol Lo g Mo T R A o i
%".‘. ST I comnection with this meeting GOID expldimed that he left Fhiladelphia
¢+ in the late aftermoon or early- svening of -Qctober 23, 199 and ‘came to New York . -

#." by train, - Upon his arrival here be boarded a ‘subway (he believed at Piay G T

- LY

~idha - Statiom, How York City) in order %o make his mesting i th the Unimown Buséikh
! at the 180th Street-Bronx Park staticn’of the IRTs ‘He explained -that, in accordance
with the instructions given to him by the Unknown Russim , he alighted from

this subway at the 17hth Street stop, walked up ths street bensath the

subway (subway was actually s slevated train at that point) and, as near as

e

i
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left that ‘side ‘of ‘the’ streety He explained that sti1l in accordance with' 7"
;- 7. orders given 10 him by ‘the Unknown Russian,” he remaimd in front
CJo0.. @t the last mentioned point ‘for a short period of timeg" v txky

B e LT N T S LTET L et mee

U-,-":",:'.'* .-
' ot e
of a cafeteria *
A L - T N

. D | - -

AT 4 g g R A AP T Y LA

w7 GOID went en to advise that during the foregoing maneuver he dia v
. .. not get the jdea that myone wag® surveilling him or de ving him, & though - . . -
.. a3 he pointed out, there were people on the street and it 1s pogaihle that [ -7

. Ihe Sovists had him wnder observation, He explained tlat the instructions’ - <ni
... were obviously ‘given o him in order that he could either be observed (wnknown

i

- the 177th Stieet stop, at shich point he was s

Street train, He explained, however, that not being acqual nted with the
sSubways, he secursd the wrong train and that he

of their second Eseting, GOLD advised th %, a8 near as he comdd - - -
. Tecall, he got to this designated point st approximately 9 P.N, on October 23, .
. 1949¢ 'He explained that, in addition to recd ling this approximate time, he . :.- .
7 also recalled that he had been of the opinion at tke time of the meeting ‘that.. - -
.~ . be had arrived thers at a time beyond the appointed heur amd that, as & ool
.. consequencs, .he was surpriged at not finding the Unknown Rws sian at the _8ppointed

Beet someons else or had conferred with someope elsee @ID pointed out that thig
Was merely personal opinion op his part, He also explainsd that he had no idea as
to whether or not the Unknown Russian had been in the neighborhood observing him,
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7T 4 paried of appro'xiutely.énp and cne~balf
.. ‘meeting im Queens, the entire -conversation
a2 stePe  GOLD pointed out that there was one sxceptiem to the foregoing and tha e
LL was that dwring one part of thnir,convomtion thoy momen .
.5 beside e street, but that in 80 far as he could determine, this BAneuver mag . -
A entirely without significince and ‘was Probably due to the fact that ‘the i, il
. " Dnknown Bussian might have been fatigned himgelf, .. .- .. :

ST e o G0ID advised that at the outget the Unknown Russian agasn admonished - :
-7 - him to Wlay low® and o ‘this time, GOID made it clear to the interviewing agents,
o .’; the Umknown Russian did not mince words in thig order, which wag definitely. ...
-’ an order and not g #ore suggestioms AOLD pointed out that the Unknown Russian .- -
did not explain the order in further detail, although GOID gathered that 1e
was daygerous for him to engage in any activity though, &8 he Previcusly : ;.. ..

I I R A s
LAV TR SO S
w e . i N
B ) IR,

T R el s

GOLD was of the cpinicn that sheuld he, in the ordinary course of events, __—
_Secure any information that might be of vl ue to e, it was by the means of - -
_ thess smergency meetings that he could commumicate wWth the

eophagized the fact that this was mraly h

7 the Soviate

T :-..- L=

oxplained that the
- on the part of the Soviets

to observe that he was still at large
not been Arresteds It will be Tecalled that in connection with both GOLD1s

Boeting with the Unknown Russian in Early October; 1949 and also en October 23, 19k,
the Unknown Rusgian designated the Place of the meeting and the time of the |

-
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" Bewever, in’ connection with'the futws emsrgency wad regilar meotings 7
e iotore discussed, 1% is to be noted tiat (OID sivised the interrienins
agents that he sst.ths method of arranging the emergency meeting’ Y
- ke Uninowi Russian set the place of the shargency meetinge - QOLD alas advi
77 that he set ‘the place ef their futuwre, regular meetings, inssmuch as the .
= o Unkaown S4 20t furnish any suggestions im this matterg 5,
~ e e RARE L s D R i e R e L A
with the emsrgency meetings, GOID e3plained that <7
; _ with the Uninown Russian as .t how such emergency <
. ¢ . meetings could best be arranged and since the Unknowm Ews sian had not offered "
" ~'. any practical, concrste suggestions, he (GOLD) advanced the following plam “:*7-~
T A ¢h was accepted by the Unknown Russisng s o Fae, et

Gt
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CYTR U T ETEE I H0LD explained that it was agreed that showld he desire to contact .. .-
2327 the Soviets im sn emergency,-he would place an advertisement im the Situation ’}\ .
. Wented Sectiom of ‘the SNew York Times®™ in the early part of the week, This
77 advertisement would resd in substance, ®Biochemist, age 33, M.S,; desires - “-
== position im industry or research, Quality of work principal interest,®* OOGID _
(U "explained that he was to Place the ad persanally and give a fictitious address
with instructions that any responses to the ad were to be held by the newspaper,
He explained that this would indicate that an emergency meeting was desired
by him, which meeting would occur the following Sunday at 1 P, M, The Place
of this emergency meeting will be set forth later im this r eports g mrie e
e i i B R SR R TR s e L et N ;»' - - ;“_- ‘. "‘_‘_" ._,_.____.,; ~u°-)“..
S Eae o GOLD contimued by ddvising that should the Soviets desire to comtact
%" himy they could do so ia the following fashion which GOID claims to have . .. -~ °°

B Ay o . __'g-'f'r‘;;:t.’:!i.?éﬁ&} P j": e

A e LR v S A S R wv—‘h“—""r"‘i'} A T HEA N

2T U771 He pointed out that the Soviets, desiring to contact him in ‘en - N

;. emergancy, would mail to him at his place of expleyment (the Philadlephia’
" © . General Hospital) a boek entitled "Chemisiry of the Carbohydrates® or "Furthey -

A0 . Advances im Carbo~Chemistry® by GOEFP ind PIGMANs GOLD explaimed that this - . -

a7

- e i . N - . '.l.
- Yo %y, and was an expensive publicationg He explaimsd that as this
= the emergency method teo be used by the Soviets im ®uatacting him to ArTRNge
. ‘a meeting, this book of course would have 1o bereceived by him early im .y vn
T Tollowing the. mecelog oot SaSTIORcy Resting Wl be hald b1 P.K, ok fhe Sumlay
T TS follewing the recelpt of the Yook kY. Mime, GuiiiiZii vy S NG
= GOLD explained that the emergency meeting place itself was decided wpon b
the Unknown Russian and that, inasmuch as GOID had never beem to the area, the

Unknown Russian had to describe this eaxergency meeting place in minute detail se




ey - oos LTI

) 'GOI.D. GOLD poiﬁt:é—dm Bu-f thattfw-em;r_g;a—c}hmeetingpiace wasg _in New Rochelle, o
New York, RHe explained that as the Unknown Russian describeq it to him, the
New Rochelle station was-bardered on one gide by a small. mrk, through‘whj..chv _

He went on to

S U PR P
1

romenade. pos Y SLough” the BIddle or Al Rl on’ 0"t Boaiapaly
Promenade ,_hﬁ,ﬁ't_f%l@ﬂﬁf‘M"ﬁbtéﬁpq@:Cr' the: Weather,. -
: Whte Banch® 5

i

icy meeting #as arranged’ elther py . S
80,10 the previgisly mentioned: place ‘in =
¢ B ‘sxplained that the Unknown Russfan’ 1
‘that Fe'(the Unknein Russien) would
that, ‘as 'a “consequenca s recoghitidn

e Unknown ‘Russian, Gorp ghould be™ '~
- Wh d him would have a

mE el a L,

pointed out, however, that in
s efforts ‘to-contact the Soviets for gu

- on their part, insofap as: he kn

IR SO I Sy

any event he had never made any
ch an a_mergené'y"'n’:é‘éting, -and that th
s had never attempted to gain

‘the future "regular meetings‘,f' GOLD advised

. it could Very possibl.

- 2eLa. 1€ v1 -the 90th Street subway’ station or Elmhurat Street
- Subway station in Jackson Heights, New York. ing to- -
 thi oo ot vackson |

7 v

cy ;g

P
R

31y Bntighied ‘smérgerity oo
i ] ‘ﬁé .‘ﬂ__::—ﬁ-_i_l = -

LT d s 4 e e
SR S 2

Peg e ey
o "-.r’q:go--_i.u FERLSE

-




]

: T e ——
g M - = R T a—— —— —E e e o - e
[ Tt ey oy e e e - T e i e e e e e
Be- - . — . -
i . . . .-
- - e——_— R - -
[ —-m o - - T - Z T h %
T T & . . - A= - -7 - .-
. - [ - —— — S ——
; Z
e T .
Lie __—_HI. 6 - _32&_!'3&-.-#.'_"-: A T T LRI S
1, ey
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TERRENT R Ly “?&*’ R A RS e e ey NI
%A GOLD explained {533-‘- ﬁ9&h Strget 'st;t”fcp the' _1@@9&3&4@ i

<3hs two ghrogte at thit station® rathér large and thatARe four bormerd™.
» ‘taat bound the, t¥o spreets aTe. rather Lar spart)” e Al
-~ while he could nok recall the exact corter on:which he was td stand; he does ¥
% . remember that he agroed with the Unknowd Russian that at the time that he (GOLD)
:; -Mads-this Tegular meeting, lis Would stand on one of the four-comers whioh: ...
-~ %as to.be the corier regularly used by him at thig regular ‘meéting, in tha o -

- event he had nothing to discuss with the person who poseibly would be thers”
. . to contact him, - He“advised ‘also that ‘at’ thi's time’ one’of the ‘fotir corners Ay

. .was designated as being the dorder on which the 'individ Ry
e .. would 'stand in the event that individual merely wished to observe GOID and” - .
‘.7, -bad -nothing- to say to him. .colp pointed ogt that should he desire to-indicate
"L ow .. to the.cantact that he had gome information for the contact, he would Sstand . <
., = OR the corner designated as the "contact’s coimer® and wait there until the "

"1 - contact approached Him,* 0n  the other hand, should 'the contact desire o7

approach GOID, he would come to “the corner, pI' the street occipied by GAGLD TR
§ . - . . and approach GOLD. In either case, however, GOLD pointed ‘out that in view of
Vg caner, the 'evarl.i.gesg,ofl_t;;g hour 6f the meeting plus the fact that the meeting was -
S held on Sunday and alsc the fact that ‘they had recognition si 118, 1t could
be seen that the likelihood of confusion existing at the time/ is meeting
was negligible, He explained further that should he indicate by his position
. - .. that he desired to be contacted or should the contact desire to aporoach him,
... - ... this individual would come up to GOLD and say ®Can you direct me to the Horace
.. Harding Hospital?® GOLD was then to advise the person contacting him "Yes, - -
. I'm going ;that way,. Lome-along with me,® © - . =iz .. - AR S

. i A B R I e
e O . P
» L.

iR A cow explained fyrther that following the foregoin ‘discussionof ..
“ .7 regular and emergency meeting plane, the ‘subject-made a few brief notag: ;- ¥
.. concerning the place that the future regular meetinigs would take place, GOLD -
. 27" pointed out that he did not recall on what type of paper, pad or notebook o °
.7, " . the subject recorded this information and could only recall that the T '
. .% 7. Bussian had made Some note of it, GOLD 6ald that after the Unknewn Russish
... ..had talked with him for approximately one and cme-half hours, during which -

i~ time they had walked almost, continuously, the Bnimown Rissian indicated that

;0o had nothing further to discuss ¥ith GOLD, . GOLD éxplained that they ended. ~

Y

w5
- t-";- "‘\' c;,-g:"“-f‘-\k x %
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S Lo at e Lol Tl ST Ly T e S e T
z-!"#:f"‘:::-'--GOI_‘.Dﬁe';pIdaé& r that the TUnknown Russian

S
had’ nat.

Y
o

CEITRERIES Tatuad fhity d Aét even-directsd-
Ve " "him tG the subway- and ‘that, ‘es a- consequetice, he had- just #tarted walking in the
7 direction he thought the subway was, He explained that he thought that he mas"
undoubtedly someplace in the vicinity of the 180th Street stop of the subway,
but that he had walked until he came to the first subway stop that he saw,
at which time he boarded a downtown train to the Pennsylvania Station. Ke
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explained that he doaa not. reca.'l.l at uhich subway st.op he boarded this train

-_— -t

EERT)

> = Gém was .of thc derinite opinim that the _ R““B_I.?‘l mwthj_s“
S 18hborhood very well.. ‘Headvised-that after be’ had returned. £5 penn’ Statiges
= from this meeting,; he had almost J.medjtater.y boarded the Phila@elphu_ trais.

“"-“*and_returned to his home clty.- R o 2'7;

J"T‘l* L .75"“; 4

- : TN,

ETe 2. In connection with t.he foregoing :mterview GOLD point.ed out that i‘b
WaSs brought to' his -attention, .perhaps amore -thail it.had beer in“the past; 'bhat*_-- "
“the Uninewn Russian knew English extremely well and had no:trouble at ail O
” “expressing himself 'in the questioning.of GOLD,. ,,GOID also notlced at thig’ time,'__
" as'he had in the past; that the Unimown Russian” appeared pol_ished :m 'hm manner"‘»
- a.nd gave every indlcat::.on of be:.ng a man of some imnor‘ba.nce.

" ) T .-, LR I
. - E . - \ra 5 ' -

cwl ‘.Ft w:Lll be recalled that GOLB set. t.he date for thls t.hird m..eting with
.~ the Unknown Russian on October 23; 1949, He. eexplained that he was positive that
=.-"t1ns “‘meeting with the Unknown Russian 4ook place on Octobsr 23,1949 inasmuch’

“as he cLst:.nctly recalls reading that the ¥ew York Yankess professional foot’oail

" team played the San Francisco L9'ers on the same day that he attended_ this™ . =
o meet and ‘he recalled reading the story of the .game in the "lew York Daily °
T News:m(Bulldog Edition),: following -the meeting with.the sa.tb,]ect on .this date,,

A review of the Bulldos Edition of the "New York Daily News" for October 2L,

559 reflzcts the story of this game in the paser, It is to bz neted that

this edition of the "Iqew York Dazl.ly News" appeared in the early evening of

OCt'Ober 23’ 19119‘ o E _‘ e TUET Y MR A By

December, 19]49 Meet:u;‘g

T -
_.\.: e hw

. _“___( .....

e rI*b m.ll be reca_led t*;a‘o 1n the third meeting between Jche Ln!mmm
L Russ:.an and’ GOLD on'-October. 23,. 1949, 3t had bBéen’ agre=d Petween’ _the two- 91’.’
. them that the first “future regular meetmg would occur: 4t 10 A M. the first™
- Bunday in- December, 1949, In gonnection with this meeting, GOLD explained”
: - that he left Philadelphia early the first Sunday in December; 19L9 for New York -
e C;Lty 4in order to make this mesting at 10 o'clock. -He explained that follcm.ng
~+,~- hig arrival in New York, he.traveled by some- subway to the 90th Street subway
stop or Elmhurst Street stat:.on, the place of th° regular meetmg. S

-;“uom explained thit ne Temained there 'F‘or approx_].mately fa.ft..en o7
minutes 2nd he believed that he was' on the" 'Proper’ corner- o¥ th&bomat- o
L ‘that’ he should Have be,n-on when he ha,d no 1n.forma1;10m o comn.n_ca;te ‘and To -

- desire to:see’ ths person- :aho wag: to contact him,: -de explained that’ inasmuch- e
a8 he m ot ccntaeted, emd arter a perlod af - a,pprox:!_mately fz.ftegn or—tmanty
o “ﬁe | secured @°gab /{rom a nearby cab stand and was driven by this. cab

e S I'-u:;,..z,u-s-w—---
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the subway, ' He explainéd that his 286 of th

; £3b was ‘merely for & matbar af Spedd anditiwis tiot A"device nsed b Forew 2
L7 ptall ;,g_‘surve;ll,a!fée“fi;ﬁhgf:ﬁ:xplﬂi’fﬁd that oo reaching the 7hith Street'stop =i s
ok . thp, subway hehgd: Boarded ‘a_§éw York .bound “subway-and - g '

:-;;a;;:;“at'Pﬂhh.statiﬁh;; n
Yo ie Which returmed him t9.

S g ;a’..-_'n ;:“;‘;‘-:r:i;;{k\.ﬁ—-i_"‘ir;qt:_‘._,z -
<~ -February, 1950 Meeting 7

ER PO
E P ek R gt =
e T T U o

Y erFer 7L T GOLD ‘explained in' comnection with'this meefing that-Jubt pitorito it
.. Dre KLAUS FUCHS, the English scientist witk whom he had deédlt in the- past, had-

been arrested by British authorities and that, as a consequence, he was mgst
& 4™ anxious at this February meeting to make contact with the representative of
- #7-:bhe Boviets i’ order ‘to distuss. this arrest of FUCHS with the agent contacting = -
-2 him, He went on Yo explain that his worry over the arrest of FUCHS had ‘been - -
- 80 great"\th‘at.he'ha.dl_ejr_éz_&j,cg:inte@“la_teq_placipé"_a';gi"_advérfisemént in the "Few: =
© York Times" in order to arrangs for an emergency. meeting with the Pepresentative
_ of the Soviets, so they might discuss this arrest of FUCHS and what 1t might -
v - hold in store__i‘o_x_t_lii.m_(_c_iom).;*ﬂe_ explained, however, that inasmuch as the -«
arrest of FUCHS occurred just shortly bYefdre the date-'of his ‘supposed regula%
meeting in February, 1950, he had not gone to such lengths ac to attempt gf_v
effect any emergency meeting with the Soviets,

T ag bt T e

BT

2 -
TS Y A, MCIEL SPY

... . GOID explained, “however, that“on the firgt Sunday in February, 1950 -
.-.. he’had, in accordance with the agreement made with the Unlmown Russian for the

* .. regular meeting, left his home in Philadelphia and proceeded via train and -
subway té the 90th Street station subway stop or the Elmhurst Street. subway” -
Y i..5t0ps “He .axplained, however, ‘that he had become confused over the arrangements ,
% - [to be used by him in regard to ‘the varicus comers &t this meeting place ad - -
.~ .. that inasmuch as he had forgotten which corrier was to be thé corner occupied -

e S corners to the other three in an effort to.make contact, He explained that in
L. .- . spite of "this walidng from corner ‘o cormer, only approximately four people had
..+’ . - passed him'and that inasmich as hé knew his, contact would be smoldng ‘a cigar, -
¢ g7 he had carefully obsérved all four people passing him. He explained- that o

Y mia

P A
ot

“one’of the peopid passing him could possibly have been his conbgcts s e v .. .
AT T e SRR S e e il S A

. et L F e U IR T i e R A

Ta 28 D -‘.‘-I?lls’rinf ‘the foregoing disciission ‘with- GOLD, & plcturs of JULIUS "~ .
., ROSENEERG was displayed 'tq GOID .inasmuch a5°GOLD had remarked that 4 picture of

", . ROSENWBERG had récently dppeared in'or ‘of .the Philidelphia papers, anfl that in .
" “his ‘opiniod the person.in that picture was identical with the individual SRR

o Passing him by at the time he made the regular meeting in Februlry,‘lg‘so-‘
: After viewing a photograph of ROSENBERG, GOLD positively identified ROSZITEEza

e —— o —_——. .
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time "he ‘made

A1Y5"19504 7 GOID made the “to; >golng identa i iy,
2,5 She RIGHIRD 2, Rk, PATMOR P Wintn.
. ANTH( '« LITRENTD and ™ er, " 'Following the ‘foregoing _identifiéat;[_oﬁ;{ .
- by '.GoID That fnd{vidva) ‘was permitted to view ‘ROSENEERG 18 person‘in the =
. Federal "House “of Detentics, New York City, at which time GOID confimed the ' 7 .
< _:preyiona_'f-idgntificatiqq h:é}_‘ha.d made’ of ROSENBERG, - TR R
- Al N A [N e > TR, W 3 B '.l:!'.-"’." ! TRT e -;'-"..'.'.:":':‘ :: '::’:."‘—:‘.:“_i.'
ooy T8 18 b0 he noted [that -JULTUS ‘ROSENSERG was “indicted for espionage
0. 16, Southern DIStriot™dr NewYork on August. 17, toso. R
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. General Information _

ul

uyew York, Ny Y, & v
e AUBUSY 3rd, 1950,

unlnown Russian contact
Wwas agreed thit these meetings
Place beginning with the first Sunday in December 1949 and
thereafter at two month intervals, These meetings were to be on Sunday-

mornings at 10 A.l. near 8 newsstand located in the vicinity of the 90 St.
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'_ "Elmhurst Station oi‘ $he Flus

designated »l.ace | -Lhe

' & ¥&s mast. anxious’ o keep. ﬁs
' sj,an m’éctioa_,ang what ‘plais ™
s'u.'lat d"esi;;;natge@placg on the £y irg
e ving t-hg_rg__aj.p about ‘ane minute belfore iOA.l(.
' j:d.l_:g;:gith’ the \nlmowy -Russian’ ~fhat,
foois o SR 0L Tecognition T wonlq curvgd s‘bem gipe ad. m;rk
{._.'opntggt"m'suld be. smék:in;g'd'ci ar, The contact. Would ‘make the first o
. ’@pprodch’ ‘and Bay ¥Can “you direct metto ‘tHe _Horace Harding’ Host.ta')! -‘I‘

R was to answer 'reé, I am vomg that way_ - come a10n° With me-
"I iras gt @_his des:.gnated .
' I than left-. ,

. ma.n walk past

with a cigar in hig
: turned arouz_1d axﬁ 106 ked at me,

Lpaé'!ne he =
I place t,hla
I placed no signi...:.ca:ce_ '

- ¥ !On ‘saturd'ay, July 29th 1950 Avenus OFBrlen and L:Ltrento el
showed me a Photograph of JULTGS PDS:NB"‘R This picture bore a very close

resemblance to the man who walked past me at the designated Place on
. the f‘J..rst Sunday oi‘ Februaq 1950. -

'On Wednesday,
obsewe JULIUS R

LTI

sp.a2 cial Age.-.at,‘
£ JORN T3 OVBRIEN
L Spec;n-—-;-ggmt ; m %
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To advise that the Department's revised
the sentencing of Harrcy Gq)d, has ppearp
Satiatactary, with one possible exception which is being called
to the attentio. the Department by letter attached for your
approval, '

"‘R‘:F':"'":T“-““E:—._ TR S i usprer \ e ““ e TRt L
dzz * UNITED STATES GOV_ERNMENT
e T T pamm October 12, 1
R - . ."_“-Mw,'_,“ R V_-.-._...__. .. “1"!-{

- - =T e, . e = o s
2l ~T L, a e RL Ty

, for use
has been reviewed and a

menorandum to Mr. Ladd dated October 9, 1950, it vas reported
Department was revising the last part of fts "Summary of
Barry Gold Case," to be used in 1g/Sentencing orﬂold,.ﬁ'(
informatiaon concerning the Alfred/Slack cade up to date,
cmit any reference to the unidentiried Soviet agent mentioned
in the last Paragraph of the Sunmary., It was further stated that
Attorney Gleeson, Philadalphza, intended to have this
graphed and furnighed to the press at the time of Gold's
«~_It was pointed out that it would not appear to make much
therornottheStm.rymtumishedtothepreuu

Ation would be publie knovledge after 1t had been read in

_ ' You cormented that Jou agreed, "providing the statement
" &8 proposed is satisfactory.® By Remorandum dated October 12, 1950,

' PPears to be satisfacto possible oxcenﬁg"'g‘io
of the last septence tates that Go], not included in '

Dnvid Greenglas
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Atteched for your approval 1s a letter to tne Department,
L calling attention to the inclusion of Gold as a ¢o-conepirator, - -
' though not as o co-defendant, in the abdove described indictments,

Also attached for Approval is a letter to the Philadelphia
Office forvarding a copy of revised Page 5 of the Summary,

It is suggested that the attached Surmary be reviewed by Mr.
Nichols in view of its contemplated d;ssemination to the press.
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HARRé:EOLD, UAS., ESP - R. USA GERALD A. GLEESON ADVISED TODAY
THAT HE MADE RECOMMENDATION SENIE&CING.QF‘EQLQ_BE POSTPONED UNTIL

SQMEILME &EIEB_JAHHARI_QNE. FEDERAL JUDGE J. P.” MC GRANERY SAID
WAS OPPOSED ro.runrnr&.ﬁpnrluuancx IN THIS MATTER AND‘§£T -

USA GLEESON ALSO ADVISED HE
USA

DECEMBER SEVEN FOR SENTENCE OF GOLD.
IMSELF WAS OPPOSED TO FURTHER CONTINUANCE IN THIS MATTER.

GLEESON STATED HE HAS ADVISED MR. WHEARTY OF THE DEPT. OF HIS
OPINION RE CONTINUANCE_I“_IHLS_HAIIER4, ' U
ALL INFOQPATION CONTAINED
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. this mattar, copies of the signed statement exscuted by

' HARKY GOLD or Oc ber 2, 1950, concerning his relationa hip

':Lt.h OSCAR JOHWNVAGO, are being snbnitted to the mnan
1o, " S 2 -

S -.r!:,.. Sl o

":"-f. . .".":.

s, ot g

71007 261!%2(




:li'.n'@‘ ;q.'fel O

A

i
1
i
i
t
F
1
o
I
L1 .
o, .
H
\
4oy :
oo
[ 'l
! i
¥
[ I .
P
g1
- \
[
oy
: .
o
J
'
3
'
'
[
i
]
i
i

-
|4 . _— —— - - e e L - - - ————— e -
§ - = R S S e e e wEme T e TR e TEITIER TR mm e e
ot . -
t ----- T et g —— - s B e e = e e - ,— .
j - —— -
' - B I S ,-,_....H......A.‘L_.. R T S R - .. - e — —.a - —
PR B e TP S e ———— e ea _—
|ree, ~ = TR gimmm ey R . e T T R o mme- R L N I
! e e . o R e v e WY . e e mem e e Taeee L.
— o a— - - - ————— - d-‘.-.-‘-—--—-_—-v - et bl L e 4 n e e mm tra ek ey e e —— - . - i a - -
e o S — L 'Oct.obor 2, 1950 -

S et RET e EnIe e T Phil&delph:l.l, P_Onl‘- .
B "I, HARRY OOLD, make tho follo':l.ng volmtary statement
to ROERT G. JBNM and RLLPH J. 1'. CARER, JB., Iho hava :I.dentiﬁ.ed
thamlna to me as Specm Agents of the Foderal Bureau of Investigation.
No thnats or proniaea have been mda to me ad I Imow that any state-
mntImhcanbemdagainatleinacourtofm I have been ad-
‘Visodofwright ofcounselandIknowthatI donothave to make sny
statement at all. ‘
1 first beard of OSCAR JORN VAGO 1n 19).3 from AERABAM
. BROTHMAN, who was at that time furmishing me with tochn:lcal information -
for transmittal to the Sovist Unian. BROTHMAN at this time wanted ms
%o got financial assistance for him from SENRN M. SEMENOY so that be,
FROTHMIN, could hire OSCAR JORV VAGO and JACK MILLER. VAGO ang MILIER
were to work for HENRY GOLWINMB or rather the Chemurgy Design Corpor-
ation. BROTHMAN was a partoer with ART WEERR and HENRY GOLWYNME in
this firm, -
"SEMENOV was my Russian espianage superior at this tims.
I informed him of EROTEMAN's request which be re jected rather violently.
| “VAGO and MTIIER had been described, by EROTHMAN, to me
a3 sincere and convinced Communists who could form the nucleus of a
later development of a BROTHMAN organization. This organiut:lon to
produce and design chemieal processes tor the Soviet Union. This mntnm
of EROTHMAN's was all to be backed by Amtorg or Russign Noney.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
RERTIN IS WICL:SSIFIED
PATE =2 72-86 BY
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'ork for A, BBOM ASSOCIABS Be ns a parinar 1n th:l.s firm md was . -

AR N R S, g

alao a doaign cngl.naer and the chief dra.ftam * s e .
' "llsny tines in ﬂm onsuing lontha 7100 'onld apend &
nat.ters 83 what had gome in his own particular "Cosmunist Pa.rty Club*
the night berore. He would also dwell at some Isngth on news itau
and editorials in the New York Horald Iribune and tould oxpostulate

about the perfidy of the cap:l.taliat pPress in general.
"Iater when the design offices haq baen moved to the

- Chathan-Phsnix Hldg. in Long Island City, on one occasion, EROTHMAN

became upset for we were delayed in completing a report for the Mettur

Chemical Co. of India, because OSCAR VAGO was at that very lonent busy

selling a special edition of the DATLY WOREER 1in Mns Plaza. (n

at least one other occaaicn, VAGD told Re of having sold the DATLY WORKER

in both his home neighborhood, Rego Park, and nearby Queens V:lllage.
"Sometime in the spring of 1948, a ltimsOgraphad series

of pamphlets criticizing the policiaa of the lational leaders of the

Amarican Commmist Party came out. These pamphlets ware issueqd by an

individual whose name M3y have been "FRANKLIN,® To the beat of my -

knowledge, this RFRANKLIN® bacaaa a leader of a fact.ionalist group in

"ABRAHAM BROTHMAN was mch talen with the argnnntl

' presentod by “FRANKLIN.® Re at one time &rgued these points beroro a
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Oo-mm.tst. Pax-w Olub in Gxelaoa, Ihich ia a uction of llmhnttln. -
e T ITT..T." u fow days hter, rm, I‘m"mung at ia‘.;.'m' .hu‘,-.'"{ I

Iaboratoriu or A. BROTHMAN ASSOCIAES, VAGO call.d and aslned m to come
to hie home soms two miles distant. Wnile at the VAGO residsnce, QSCAR
stated his belief that tln Chslsea Commini sts had been prfocﬂy Justi-
fied in eJocting BB.OTHNAN from tha:l.r ueting.‘ VAGO added that in h:La
own Eego Park Club, BROTHMAN would not have suceeedad in even gatting
a few words of criticism out..
*In lat-e May of 1948, BROTHMAN went to Mtserland to sell

. one of the firm's processes to the Lonsa Co. of that country. After he
had left, we disconred that BROTHMAR was Planning to deprive th:; rest
of his associates tron their fair share of any future 1ncone of A. Baom-
MAN ASSOCIATES. On one enning in the week following BROTHILN'S depart-
ure for Switzerland, PHTL IRVINE and I Were at the VAGO homs d:l.acuu:ug
what procedure we should best fallow to insure that ocur interests in
A- BROTHMAN could be protected. As we were preparing to leavs, I men-~
tioned that I was in no position to be too harsh r.l'hh BROTHMAN. VAGO
then added that he too did not wish to undorgo any scrutiny by the F.B.I.,
inssmch as there was an irrogula.rity involved in his leaving the United
States for Hungary after his first stay in Amperica. He elaborated on
this cnly to ths extent that while the authorities thought or belisved
ke had actnally left for nungary, he was in reality still in the United

States.
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LT - "PHIL mm, who was preunt dur:lng this entire conver-

' aation, was a oo-worher of YAGO nndld.ne at AERAHAN BRomuu Assocnms

-m nex't. tine this natter of irragularit:lee in connoct:l.m '_ o

ST easzia, 2

uth YAGO'a entry i.nto the United Statas came up, was :l.n Daeenhor ot

- awm ag

1949, I was in Kew Iork City on a visit to the llatianal Expositicn ot .
Chemical Industries at the Grand Central Palane. At 5:30 or 6:00 p.m.,
on the evening of the first Friday :ln Dacemhor 1949, I called VAGO Juat
to say hello, but 0SCAR insisted I come over to his house for dinner and
a talk. At the end of severdl hours of conversation, VAGO again mentioned
his rear of an mnst:l.gat:lan concerning the 1rmgular1tios of his ROVG~
®nts in and out of the United States of dzerica in the late twenties
or early t.hirnes. This was the last time that I 3aW or heard from .
OSCAR JOIN VAQO.

"Mis is to certify that I, HARRY GOLD, have read the
above statement consisting of this and four other pages. I have placed
Ky initials at the bottom of the preoeding four pages signifying that I
hava read those pages. I have also placed xy initials at the corrections
indicated on Page 2 and again on Page 4. The information that I have
furnished abow is true to the best of ay knowledge and beliasf.

R /8/ HARRY GOLD
' October 2, 1950.
- Ph:!.ladelph:la, annn.
“Witnessed by : T - -
ROBERT G, JRRSEN ' ) S
Special Agent, Federal Bureau of Investigation.
October 2, 1950, Philadelphia, Penna. Lot

RALPH J. T. CARTRR, JR, :
Special Agent, Federal Bureau of Investigation.
October 2, 1950, Phﬂadelphia, Penna.®
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LIAISoN, Ins, BORD"-‘R PATROL.

INSPECTOR CHARLES BATES, B RDER PAT

INS. NYC, ADUIS’D HE RrCEIVED LPTTEQ DATVD OCT. FOUR FROM Hlsﬂﬁ_AD;z 2

QUARTERS STATING—-CPIMINAL DIVIS!ON, DEPT.
P“RSONS Bg PR

OF JUSTICE R QULqTS LISTED
EVENT"D FPOM DEPADTI\JG US AND LOCAL FBI OFFICE NOTIFI:.D L‘L-

: ,_,,,._____‘__”__)
THAT L-QUEST FOR~ STOPS UAS oH BASIS VAMTD PVRSONS INVOLVED IN--

VSPIOJAG" CASES ON HARRY GOLD, - JULTUS ROSINBERG AND OTHERS THAT

JLD BE SUPPLIED IN FUTURE. AY FILLD OFFICV
'HMF FAS PREVIOUSLY SUPPLIED DESCPIDTIO i5 ON

"?‘ﬁ DISCRIPTIONS AND PHOTAS wo

FOLLO”ING PERSOHS MENTIONED ‘
LrTTER-- WELDON BRUE%*RAYTON, MAL LITCRLR, HELEWN ILITCH;R, YILLIA

WILLIAN ANZ&GER, MICFAsﬁxSIDqPOVICH, Aqu*%IDQFOVICP, VIVIAN

-_“\-
1 Ll ind
LASSWA\ AND RUT“ REENGLASS. BATES RFQU_STED ALL IDLNTIFIABLE DATA .

ON FOLLOWING PZRSONS MENTIONED IN LETTER-—— Azreplgrr\xmnc_, GLADYS
% Yﬂa. BI-:TTY ANDERS, Jocw\ﬂ( ITERMAGGIO, ELZT ZANONGLASSMAN, ABE 15 z

 fats
i FC
‘)(\s LV"RST‘-;I:. NATUA\#;USS%AN ABRALM:}OKao.., ASRANAMN %UPOLLL, W:Ig,«:-_
. &
EARNEST %&TAKI, STANL %ICH, THOMAS L)I@LACK, ISADORE X z..JLn.hAx‘? s
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$i

MANSH}:L, rv-ﬂipuw& L:L:I}KGL*EMM B‘-‘NJAMIN MILG, JOSIPY™ 2’ ﬂ"’ L

- ———c T I e

Qno“sxv, JOS"P\%KATZ, Howanwocm:woun, hILLID%.“VIN- EENJAMTH ‘*‘" /
—-__—-—- M

2 ¢
.XB}:DERSON, gmmn%lEB(GCHWARTz AND STANLEY Mcmss. AUTHORTTY 15 %+ i =
HELL Ot WM2LCE S —
’ REQUE ST;D TO/SUPPLY REQUESTED TWFG WHEREZ AVATHRART
! N Al

< ) 908 0, OR ADVISE IF
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o EARRY GOLD o

u‘
s BJECT: . : 2.1"::—'
/ ESPIONAGE - R oo i

i'::f' | | _ifi g f;?'. _! ; 1. Q?' ; :v_ 5(39& ::t:::

: ASAC Hinze of Fhiladelphia cglleg on the morntng wer____
of October 20. He referred to sdvice furnished to the —
Bureau on October 19, that LTy Gold appeared in court : ouay__
on October 19, mhich was the date pray ously 3e —_—
3 2 s thay USY O] egqg_q___hg,q_r_qummen.ded the case be
cont in_ygd_ur;_t,\i,z__,aftet.',...January.-.l,-_,nnd_thqt;?.lédé?;‘gﬁ@i-‘ancry, g
had set Décembar 7 a8 the date for senténcing, T

. H¥r. Hinze pointeg *0ut that the "pj kia
Inguirer” for October 20 carr he story that Jud aner

long.,.
ACTION ALL TNFCRMATTION CONTATNED
: HERTIN IS UNGLASSIFIED = -
None. For your informtion. D;iTRH U lflﬁé_ﬁl’
- : ' . 4
CEHsmer . \;9® . j\
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ASAC Whelan called from Few Yo

. *

. Tk at 10:50 a.n., Wease_
October 23, He stateq that information had been Teceived from Ondy_ -
AUSA Boy Cohn that USA Gleason of Philadelph

ie 18 supposed to —_—
have reported that 6 McGran Blends to give Gold the
death sentence. =
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! THR DIBBCTOR —rrevomom e s DATE: October 24, 1950

e T

7T ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

M W A g o s

= s et oo - . HEREIN IS UNCLASSIF rncy
PURPORE .l L IR S DATE | (e g o —
’”"‘“'Il; ;onnection ﬂth the att } ﬂ ‘ "- ht.d--ﬂ.._ Tals. Roun_

October 23, 1950, Vith respect to the mentencing of Gasrzy Gold . —
you asked vhether it WO

sentenced on December 1, 1950, and given maximun gentepce. Yoy - !
asksd a5 to whether ve had received all the information from Gold W
of

viiah he poas
other persons involved were lchedul_e}_.

R . .-

r& respond briefly to your inquiry, it is pnot felt that
the maximm sentence of Gold wil) affect his _eooperation with the.

FBL. Vg have rece ived gubstantially a1l he kugws. Tbe trials of
other persons involved are tentatively scheduled as follows:

Abrahan Brothman and Mirtem Moscovitz, November 6 1950;
Julius and Ethel Rosenberg and Morton Sobell, set down gor
bearing on December 4, 1950, and the tria) probably

vill not start until the jear.

DETATLS .
: The maximum sentence which Gold could receive, which would be
less than death, would be thirty years on each count of the indictment _
¥, ,,The indictment is in two counts, and Gold has already Pled guilty to =~
- . ||essh eount. If Gold wvere to nuuﬁ_nﬁe_or;wm‘m
l , sixty years there Ia but.ﬁhsﬁl@_gugasﬂign,hmt_mmnm -
af Teast at_

rate and because his on;x__hopt

“ st at Judge McGrapery, twvithstanding this fact, it is believed
. that Gold could be Wut:OWWmm
. P ” of "Iy previcusly expressed desire To goope

' 311950 DCT 271888 LN ol
. _GOPIES DESTROYED : 30N Q‘\ )
:" R424 DEC © 198D ﬁ#@/ g :

that ve have received substantiaily all the information whiech
Gold possesses. Notvithstanding this fact, wve do maintain regular
contact with Gold en a day-to-day basis and he, from time to tine, is
able to furnigh to us further pertinent, wvaluable information, some ef
which will be used in eonnection with the fortheoaing trials of other

.persons involwved in this espionage econsp
65-5Tvb9
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United Btates Attor‘neyrsqypol,or the Bouthern Distri =
_of Nev York, has advised the New York Office that Abraham Brothman
and Miriam Moscowitz are scheduled to appear before the Court on

October 30, 1950, at which time The trial probably will be set
for November 6, 1950, This trial will t, i1t 1s estimated, a
veek orﬁnﬁ. 'i'hetrhlotwulimk will then take
Place, starting on Noverzber 17 or 77, IE@ » ®4 probadly will

CAITYy Over into December, 1950. The appearances of Julius and
Ethel Rosenber are scheduled for December &, 1950,
and it is contemplated that the trial vill be put over until after
the first of the « Thls vill res m Saypel's express
desire to participate personally in all three trials, and o
because he dces oot desire the Rosenberg trial to start in the
middle of Decezber and 10, by necessity, sdjourn for the Christnas
holidays. e

. RECOMMENDATTION

The above is set forth for your information in connection
vith this matter.
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OFFICIAL INDECATED BELOW BY CHECK MARK

Mr. Tolson
Mr. Clegg
Mr. Glavin
Nr. Ladd ____
Mr. Nichola
Mr. Rosen
Mr. Tracy
Mr. Gurnea
Mr. Harbo
Mr. Belmont
Mr. Mohr
Mr. Nease
Miss Gandy

Bee Me

Note and Return —_—
For Your Recommendation
¥hat are the facts?
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With reference to the postponement of Gold's sentence on T
October 19, 1950, to Deceuber 7, 1950, Reporandum from Mr. Ladd
dated October 20, 1950, sets forth that Tom Donegan confidentially
informed that vhen the Unitea 1_Btates Attorney in Ne

that Judze NcGranery could see no reason for delaying sentence beyond
” W&g}_lﬁ himsel? as Unable"to ses vhy #€ntence

°9‘1n-—mLh£Jnt__Qg_§.}.lE_ 1l after the -proseeutions of Julius Bc_»_g_cgl_i'erg
axd others in New York. - - '

Nemorandum from Mr. Ledd @ated October 13, 1950, set forth .
ecertain considerations involved in the question whether the October
19th hearing on sentence should be Postponed, - Briefly these were:

1. That Gold's conduct as a vitness might be pertinent to
. determining his own centene_o;r ' o

C e

2. That e less-than-maximm sentence might de used by the C
Defense in the New York cases to iwply that Gold was offered
" & lighter sentence in e for his teatinc;v; . -

3. That an unfavorable reaction to sentence on Gold's part might
impair his €ooperativeness as a witness against others. -

. el 82 nope o

_. “’*‘"""gf}ﬁ | ” It vill be noted that the objection

g
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With reference to the Possibility of the Defenge in the New
‘Tork cases capitalising on the prior sentence of Gold, it 1s believed
that as a matter of Tact the Defense can also capitalize on the
situation if Gold is kot sentenced when he &rpears as a vitness.

This eould easily be ‘accomplished by arguing or implying that Gold's
sentence will be dependent on the outcome of testimony in the

The mgﬁ.nérim-cqmidstiIQh_ﬂen&B%___“° to be the
possible impairment of Gold's cooperativeness as a vitness. While

AN S ——— D

Gold's reacticn to sentence cannot Be Toreaseed, It 1i Gelieved, in
viev of his past conduct in intervievs and Grand Jury appearances _
vhich seem to indicate a genuine desire to cooperate, that he_
-PTodably will contimue to Cooperate with the Government after his
sentence, r belleved, veér, t $ probability
YoulT be materially lessened should he receive a death sentence, and
|]in this connection New York telephonically adviged today that the
United States Attorney in New York received information from the

U 5 adelphia that Judge McGranery intended
Y5 EIve Uold e death sentence. If such @ sentence 1s ig be métea
out‘mmme@'w; seridus reaaon Tor delaying sentence R
whe‘_i-a;ij__a;gmoxa‘ijj“‘n‘at,_..to‘:m‘?;Téiﬁ“fi%“&'?iéaﬁm:!mt

the probabilities are in Tavor of his remaining cooperative with the
GoVermment, _ T
R ot |

T e e ———
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;;Jnmcrs HARRY 4’}‘025“-7 L 72
- . . ESPIONAGE - B

u—_—_
R -‘;—l B A Y W
- . LT v ‘:7.— B . -y S @larin
- . sur T mmn My ]

=tewe om0 - - - L Bichols

R S - Tom Donegan called me from Nep York this T ey o
e ) afternoon ang stated he hag Just been in the offtce - .
.  OF the U. S. Attorney tn New York when q telephone

o
-+ . call wag receiyeq Jrom U, S, dttorney Gleason in ... . fele. Rom_
Sl Philadelphia. Gleason adyi TRey T s e

in New York of Judge ¥cGranery 8 statement that he 7 ,,Zz:

could g no JLOr_a postponement 8rter December 7% y

end he mention ] ated he hag + e ‘
uld

eco n_fer a delg beyond that time,

P

]
¥#r. Donegan States the U, S. Attorney in

New York indicated that ke coulgd not gee why ghe r e
sentencing of Gold could not be put o until -
after he, Gold. %s n e _cases againgt : :
me&e_na in Newp York, in ARUATY.

Y¥r. Donegan stated he merely wanted ¢o

Pass on thig information, vhich he hagd conﬂdentially
obiained in Ney York,

T %-ﬂ-‘)-“' . |

- : - . ALL INTORNATION CONTATNEDy
O - : HFPEIN 15 _UiC 5s%£f1ED ac
- - | - DaiZ -.3&11;9&313&!0
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T I*OVERNMENT

IOt MBeDe Mo TBD T STUUBATE Gosber s,
o 4, 7. pezmonsdl?,ToIims

. s . J 8 i m _. - '_- at . . _,-—‘ . e~ _ " - ._"; .*‘:_-- . ) . : - EER . - m
SUBJECT: JARRY GOLD, BT AL _ A R :
_ "\B'SPI HAOE = B " C vl llwNT el -~ '

, Niss Bomgna Iashe, extension 1550 a3 the DL
gpitel, called ,zmg-,thc;mn.conuum_‘tuu ease_

fhcrgg. She stated that it ts neeessary to A e
/soon_as _p_eigﬂi,bql_!:iae.gp.eg.mu_apjntw...na raation A —
regarding various Individuals who Aave been arrsated |

tn connéctiin with At_q_g._{q“qpyjag, She requestsd: ;

(1) The date of offense

(2) The legal eharge agained = . }Ww
(a) Barry Gold o . '

b) David Greenglass

¢/ Ethel Rosenderg

(8) Xorton Sedell N\

¢) Alfred Slack .
Niriam l(oatowtt:&

g/) Adraham Brothman

| Tt $a neted she did not request inforatios
reg_m:ding_.muna_ﬂmnbm_nm”gb an
ouersights She said the files of the Committes were in
the hAande of one of the members, For tAat reacsen, thep

were not availadle $o obtaia this information premptly, -
She requested thgt she de telephonically advised of the gL

above taforufiog. The information regquested ts being

compiled, _ : D/ g
. | R >~
EECOUMENDATION: "If yow approve, 3t s r ed tA i@hu

mem orandu rred to Mr., Niohols
Offtee_in orde n_tha_'b.,:eiu.nnd_m.tgrwl,gt ton
ean bde furnished to the Joiat Connittes on
dtonic Energy dby Mr, Fickols! Offtces .

- LT .
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TrEes S o0 DATR: October 24, 1950

T MR N L e

. ' To respond to the’ request of the Joint Committes op = ™
Atomic Energy for information concerning the exact offense vith s,
Which the Defendants in this ease had been charged and the dates e —
of the offenses. A request was made for information in this respect
relative to Harry Gold, Julius and Ethel Rosenberg, Davia Greenglass, \
Morton Scbell, Abraham Brothman and Miriam Moskovitz, and Alfred Dean Slack.

e - R P . . R

Hesawe.

Charged in an ‘indictment on June 9, 1950, with consp
to violate Section 324, Title 50, U.8. Code (Espilonage
Btatute) in violation of Section 34, 74 -

~
Dates of offenses -- General Conspiracy charge, "Beginning L1
on or about Decezber, 1943, and continuing thereafter for a
considerable period, the exaet reriod being to the Granad Jury ‘
2

=

8

=l

[ 18

unknown, but in no event subsequent to November 30, 1947,"

Overt Acts -- Month of January, 194%, Gold met Semenoy (8an)
. Nonth of Pebruary or March,194k, Gold met Fuchs
March or April, 194k, Gold met Fuchs
Juns or July, 19k, Gold met Puchg
| July, 19k, Gald met Puchs
e Suly, 194h, Gald met Yakoviev (Johm)
T Decenber,194% or January,1945,Gold met Puchs
June, 19‘5, Gold met Puchs :
June, 1945, Gold met Yakovlev (John) - a
- - Septembor, 1945, Gold met Puchg - . ... .. a)
.-, .. BDeptember, 1945, Gold met Yakovlev (Jomn). &

Q
et . i :'-,' I oy L '_-- R . . . - o
ST . . . =z
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Julius and Ethel Rosenber,
David Greenglass, ang Morton ' Sobell -

: Charged in an indictment dated Oei:obe;ib; 1950, Soutbern :
District of New York, «tth conspiring to violate Bection 32A, Pitle 50,
U.8. Code (Espionage 8tatute) 1n viclation of Section 34, ﬁth 0.

—_— .

Dates of offenses -~ oq Novexber 1, 1984, wp b Jume 16, 1950,
&t SDny, Julius Rosenberg, BEthel Rosenberg,
Anatoll A, Yakovlev, David Greenglass, and

el LR ¥orton BSobell 414 conspire with Gola and -

Overt Acts -- }, Nov.15, 1944, Julius Rosenberg and Ethe)
- Rosenberg met Ruth Greenglass
2. Jov, 20, 194k, Julius Bosenberg gave Ruth
) Greenglass Boney
3. Nov. 20, 19&k, Ruth left for New Mexico
d. Dec. 10, 1944, Julius Rosenberg went to 266
Stanton 8t,, myc
5. Dec. 10, 1944, Juliug Rosenberg received from
. Ruth Greenglass vritten information
6. Jan, 5, 1545, Julius and Ethe] Bosenberg conferred
vith David and Ruth Greesglags
7. Jan. 5, 1945, JuliusRosenberg gave Ruth
Greenglass & Jello box top
8. Jan. 10, 1945, JuliusRosenberg introduced
. Dawviga Greenglass to man on First Ave,, NYC
9. Jan. 12, 1945, Julius Rosenberg conferred with
David Greengless,

10. Jan. 12, 1945, Julius Rosemnberg received from
David Greenglags a aper co ’
experiments conducted at Los Alapos

1l. Jan. 14, 1945, Davigd Greenglass went to

NHew "ﬁneo.

Abraham Brothman and Miriam Moskowitsg -

Indicted on a charge of conspiring to obstruct and i
Justice in violation of Title 18, U.8. Code, Section 241 (1946 Bdition).

that from on or sbout the 28tk day of May, 1947, ana
continuing up to ana including the 12th day of June, 1950,  Brothman and
Moskowitz and Gold conspired, AR '

Overt Acts -- Brothman testified before Grana Jury July 22, 1947.
Gold testified before Grand Jury July 31, 1947,
Month of July, 1947,Gold conferrea vith Thomas
Kiernan,
On or about May 29, 1947, Brothman and Gold met,

-2-
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Alfred Dean Slaek - .. ._._
—"'—'—-—l—._ .

Charged in a complaint filed on June 15, 1950, with conspiring to violate
8ection 324, Title 50, U.8. Code (Espionage Statute) in violation of
&ctm 3*. Fitle %, U.8. Code, . e e . -

) fnt—enorotremu: General ;onifiméy charge “that rro;ono:r :
about January 1, 1943, and continually thereafter, for a considerable .

period, the exact period being to deponent unknown,® Black conspired
vith Gold and “gap* (Semenov), ) o }

Overt Acts -= 1. In the Summer of 1943 Slack met and conferred with
o . Harry Gold. o .
2. In the Fall of 1943 Slack met ang conferred with
Harry Gola. . .
3. In the months of December, 1943, ana January, 1544,
Black met and conferred with Harry Gold.
8lack was indicted as charged in the above complaint oo Stptember 1,
1950, i : . e _ -

T

RECOMMENDATION
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Room 5744 ,07 ‘1’, 1950

T0: * Ddirector
——-Mr. Ladd Mr. Toleem — .
——Mr, Clegg Mr, Ladd
——Mr. Glavin Mr. Clegg -
—__Mr. Harbo Mr. Glovia
——Mr. Nicholg | Mr Nichew _____
-—_Mr. Rosen Mr. Rosen

——Mr. Tracy Mz. Traey .

— Mr. Belmont {~Embo. ____

——Mr. Mohr Me. Balmont

— _Mr. 8izoo Me Mo o
Tole. Roomn

——Mr, Callahan e

— _Mr, Neage g :: -

— Miss Gandy T

— Personnel Fil AR
——Records Section '
—Mrg. Skillman

Beo Me For Appropriate Action
Send File Note and Return.
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S FARRY‘%OLD, ESP. DAsH R.' USA SAYPOL'ADVISED TODAY THAT URIT UOULD

Bf OBTAINED TODAY OR TONORROW TO BRING HARRY GOLD TO NY SO THAT HE
CAN BE PREFARED FOR TESTIFYING IN COMING CASV AGAINST ABRAMA!N BROTHLIIAM
SAYFOL ADVISED THAT GOLD 1} ¥CULD BE HELD IN SPECIAL CELL IN MYC PRISOCH
IN CRIHINAL COURTS BUILDING UHLRV GRPENGLASS FRESENTLY INCARCERATED.
SUGGEST PHILADELPHIA ADVISE GOLD OF FACT HE WILL BE BROUGHT TO

NY ANDmIﬁEI SAYPOL SAID THAT PIS FATHER AND BROTdER WOULD BE ABLE
TO VISIT GOLD IN NY SHOULD THEY DESIRE.; : -’:}rg{-u Ce e o
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VASHINGTON 20 NEW —YORK & FROR | PHILn diaie io-zd-so-:.::rf-l.z;j
DIRECTOR AND SAC.....DEFERRED el ~ TR
HARRY®GOLD, WAS., ESP - R. REBULET SEFT TWENTYEIGHT LAST. GOLD

HE COULD ﬁ

INTERVIEWED TODAY FOR INFO RE MATERIAL SET OUT IN RELET.
HE VOLUNTEERED HYPOTHETICAL INFO VHICH WILL

--. RS o 2 S

- BE SUBMITTED IN I.ET'I‘ER ronn. ,._-;___-_,-.._M__,_ ) MR
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Attorney's Office. in Nev York, the question been raised as to
whether additiopai information should be Turnished to the United
States Attornez'a- £

Bureau re ipdive 8 other than Those ndlcte
indicated that such informatIon shouig be availabl

United States Attorney "I TEe aware of the fact

ual data in the event

the defense, 1in cross-examining Gold, should Enow

of espio

i his possession and lon him regarding it,

D_concerning each of the above-

has not been furnished to ¢t Bepentnen
ck,

R\ e

L i T S,

J////

e 1n.f&ma.tion
It wvas further pointead

td. S, aJ*a

Whelan recommended
Attorney's Office.

named individuals hag -

been made available to the Department and they are
There appears € no reason why this information

avare of the facts.
should not be made

available to the United Btatss AttoTney's Office 1n Wew Yomk oo

accor ¥ recomménded TEat the Few York Office be
the facts with the United States Attorney,

~ RECOMMENDATION

There is attached
above-described discussions,
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ocT 281950
C“:bf a] N Wer 6 .
4 A Ww
A % s
o081 1450 : (

AT INToD i
g s A
h‘.iEIN 12 LNCLE

asl df=f £ BY

ON CONTATNED -

~SSIFIED . -




= . ’ RN = :
©E TR T S S SRTaTE T
# ; ...~ _ FEDERAL BUREAU O INVESTIGATION 7= ="
Do R ey MW YORE - R e o, 5360 ADC
:ﬂ =/‘_,P T AR AT i o S PRaet | oo ron wiick Mace FEPORT MADEBY
3. B | PHILADEIPHIA 0CT| 26 1950| 8/7: 10{1§/§?.i~" BOSERT G, JEMSEN....:i:_.
JOSEPE FATZ, wag. .~ 7.7 ESPIONAGE - R ~-.. .0 "
SYNOPSIS OF PACTS: HARRY GOLD, on August 7, 1950, edvised he o
N e R - traveled to New York City in late April o . . . .
. early May, 1940, This trip made while GOLD -
was a studemt at Xavier University, Cincinnati,

Chio. "FREDY, -
. this time called him and asked to coms to New

the Soviet Superior of GOILD, at

He made contact with
in lobby of Fotel.

an alternate
The altermste,

the future plans of GOLD,
stay in Cincinnati, Approximately
$150, weg given to GOLD ty XATZ,.

‘contact with FATZ in Fuffalo, ¥, Y
interviews to cover up receiving m

York City. ,GOLD stayed at Hotel New Yorker,

y, identified by GOLD as JOSEPH KE.TZ,’ discussed
FATZ wanted GOLD %o -

Soviet agent
subsequently

$100, or
GOLD placed a
«» in previous
oney from the

’ Soviets,
meeting he described with EKAT
meetings. during one weekend.
now btelieves emount

On October 16, 1950, GOLD edvised that

given him by FATZ probably

Z was actuelly two
He also gtetes he

ORIGINAL COF'Y FILED IN "_ 5‘7?/3-- 29 : :

$200. GOLD also has some recollection of a _
§~ recognition sigral being used at time of conmbact
\\ with KATZ, He reaffirmed that he had mo contact
- with TATZ in Buffele, N. Y. GOLD atated his
, identification of JOSEPH RATZ vas & positive
\:: one, )
At - ROC -
. "ALL INFoouge ‘ -
L i LoSONTATNED
o - JETT- 2%
N onwaRDE. A Sar DO NOT WRITE iN THESE 6»ACKS

e

S.

ST 49, |-

@- Burea "% ceSwarwaer:i 5 co

(6593930) | - L -
3 = Few York (65-14913) (INFQ)° . luor RECORDED -

1 - Los Angeles (65-4557)(INFO) ° . 138 NOVLT 1950

1 - Newark (65-3923) (INFO) = - oL - ,

1 - New Haven (65-1253) (INFO)
} 3 = Philadelphia :

RG]
O8NOV 7 19508,
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DETAILS:

AT PHIIADELPEIA, P4, .

HARRY GOLD in an interview conducted on August 7, 1950, furnished the follow-
ing information concerning a contact nade by him in the Hotel New Yorker in
late April or early May, 1940.

Spring of 1940, he received a telephone call from "FRED", his Soviet espionage
superior, "FRED" requested that GOLD come to New York City imnediately, To
the best of GOLD1g recollection, he arrived in New York City on = Friday
afternoon, He travelled by Baltimore end Ohio Railroad coach to Jersey City,
N. J., and there GOLD took a fergy to New York City,

GOLD went directly to the Hotel New Yorker 8nd registered there under his own
name. The fact that GOLD registered at the Ectel was contrery to instructions
received from "Frup", GOLD had been told by FRED thet he would be met in the
lobby of the Hotel New Yorker., He was unable to recall whethep "FREDY indi-
cated he would meet him or that there would be an alternate contact, That
evening in the lobby of the hotel, GOLD wang approached by an individua) subse~
quently identified ag JOSEPH KATZ,

This individual told GOLD he had been sent by "FRip®", During the digcussion
at this neeting, KATZ inquired as to the guccess GOLD vwosg having in contacting
BENJAMIN SMILG. GOLD told RATZ he W8 unsuccessful with SIILG. Thereupon,
KATZ expressed an interest in GOILD's Plans for the future., KATZ vms told that
GOLD planned to return to Philadelphia in order to be near hig femily, The
alternate contact ves disappointed in GOLD's plans ang Suggested GOLD try to
secure work in Cincinnati, Howewver, KaTg did not offer to assist GOLD in
finding employment in Cincinnati,

At the conclusion of the discussion, GOLD said EATZ gave him 2100, or $150,
for assistance in completing hig schooling at Xavior University, No arrange-
ments or plans were made for eny additional meetings,

GOLD said the description hc heg breviously furnished of HATZ is true ang
correct. He said th ¢+ this was tho only contact he ever had with JOSEPH RATZ,
He said hig reason for not having placed this contact in the Hote] New Yorker,
but in Buffalo, N, Y,, wag & felschood to cover up reoeiving money from the
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On October 16, 1950, gorp Was reintervieved for any supplemental information he
might have recalled re JOSEPH KATZ. He now statos the one meeting ho previously
described wag actually two, one on a Friday evening end the second on Saturday
afternoon of the sems veekend, At the first meeting, RATZ end GoLp left the
lobby of the Hotel and went for o wvmik, It was during this walk that XATZ ang
GOLD discussed SMTLG and GOLD's futurc plans. GOLD and KATZ hegd something to
eat in a restaurant called TRAVLZERS during their firgt meeting., It vms bee
ceuse of thig, GOLD learned hig contact had difficulty with his stomach, The
8ccond meeting which took place the following day was very brief, At thig

time GOLD received money from KATZ. He now belicves the amount wag probably
$200. 2nd not the smaller amount he Previously stateqd :

Once again, GOLD advised thet to the best of hig recollection he had furnished
all the informtion he*hed re JOSEPH KATZ. He restated that he hag never had
any alternate contacts in Buffalo, N, Y., at eny time., He reaffirmed that hig
identification of JOSEPH RATZ wns a positive one without any doubt in his ming,

= REFERRED UPON COLPLET ION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN =
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Coples of thig report were desigﬁated for the offices listed as they have re.
ceived copies of a New York report of SA FRANCIS W. ZANGLE, dateg July 26,

REFERENCE. New York teletype, dated Octob

er 9th past, captioned JOSEPH
KiTZ, was,, ESPIONAGE - R,
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et . BABAY QULD was interviewed an October 20, 1950, in accardance with .. |
72z instructions’ set farth in referenced letter. Ho was specifically

.. asked if at any time during his espionage carear he‘had any fralning -

- 7o 6r instroctions in the use of codes, cipher systems, concealed de- | B
. Yices er double meaning camminications, Be stated that he never - =
Foceived instructions or training in any of the:

i '];noﬂ Qodge cmcerning these lnttu:'s_'- CUFENSAReN ?—‘L"‘Eﬂ;‘*‘ R -
= ‘w'__"" ?: . h":;._‘_:.:‘ .__;;..:1{f:;_:!'fx T i :..-r_'i— ‘:ﬂ_,\ . wrn .‘:-u;.. :q-.'- . . ;—,—(_—:.;, o

s, DAVANG & message‘relative to his dealings with BENJAMDWAITIG, GOLD
83l Wis wis 50, but prior to preparing this letter, he (GOLD) hed it

been directed by WEREIF to inilude & phrase in an irmoweony Teftrs
stating that he was either suctessful or wnsuccessful in disposing
of a car he wmas trizing to sell, GOLD said the matter of success
_ . in disposing of this car would indicate that GOLD had been able to | A
%7 ‘establish SIILG as‘a contact and if he stated ke was wmsuccessful,
'in selling the car, that would indicate that SMILG refused to co- . ‘{

TG,

- e s,

%) .oparate, - Bo ms 4111l wiable to recall the address o which this -
L letter wak mafled, » he now states that he belisves he miy e
" bave sent 1t to WJM 2%.&n eddress same place in Broddyn, ¥, Y.

# “Diring 00LD's deal g8 with various Soviet espicnage superiors, he -y T

. said an individual code word wa arranged for the paterial GOID was '
“eelleoting.- He said that _zmrd&m. E .
the material G0LD collected and turned over to them W lessams,” ...

(-~ During his dealings with "FRED," the material he _

= - - 6alled "the lessons,Y In his relationship wit BIENOV, thg : ,

“ypassed from QOLD to SRMENOV was always referred to.as foogllieliy SR
: and GOLD always spoke of atamic energy as "SiF 75 o

S ST e A ey - .
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.. OClW38id thess Were individial code wards agreed up P 5 ¥

- Sovist mperm-t:r that time, {ho reason ‘that these WHIWE g,,%_‘
“ted, accerding to GOLD tha ’ e
mﬂf&w.‘ifm“ﬂmAfgmrom??ﬁo‘r'f oot et W
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I've been rereading

S LBIACK alwmays rofarted

to the Soviets ap ¥friendst o "brothers,"
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GOLD's reagon in ﬁaing ths salutations apd -
closing in thig letter ware the 3ame as that he
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yent; A Int6" on -
Jarsey City, a brother of &’
fellow you knew sone three or four yéars age,
and he asked to be remambersd to you, We had

dimner and o few rinke A A rasta

»m

is O
SMIIG, :he delivered a leather wallet
upon direct matruct_q.ons fraa "FRED.®* The use of
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R fcrmation for transission te the Sovistss

(S,) OOLD was of the cpiniom that "hospi tal®
mdoscripﬁninthosmmthﬁb
and YAXDVLEV dsed *factary” to ‘descridbe

B . atamic energye He was alasc of the opinim
e, that "hospital® might well ocrrespond with ; L
S T a givem installation gr an industrial plante w,

L. ¥ ‘.':,' ? ‘%" - { ] J‘%,. Toi ’._i} 2 3}3_
" (4e) ~De was of the ¢pinion that all of‘ the tarms N )
: ' -set ogt herein, such as "rolative,” "uncle,® .
"aunt,® eteé., signify specific sources of &o-
formstion that the writer is talking aboute
It was his opiniom that the writer vho used
w... ... the termm would be’the carrier and‘the persans
. described as "aunt,® “uncle,? otas, were com= T T T oo
. tacts of the writere . , :

."F_?_ FT:F‘
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' GOLD WAS again asked I he had any positive ﬂfm::%m to'the effect : RINRE
that his interpretatiod of these terms was a constaht ane and w8 g
known to all Soviet agents, He sald that he bad no knowledge that
this was 80 aé he himself recelved no specifio instructions coancerning
these matters. He said that his meanings as applied to these tarms
were parely his own o . _

. Pollovisg the discession of the items isted in
o ey Toferanced latter, ihe addressed to Mr,’

- galutatidn "Deat friend® signified %o Kte that the persch recelving. ...
the letter was a Soviet agent of at least comparable position te hise -
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v : 607 1.8, Court House
. ' ' Foley Square .
H . ) New Yark 7, New York , '

¥r. Bdward J. Shaughnessy

District Director

Imnigration and Naturalisation Servieo
70 Columbus Avenus

New York 23, New York

Attention: Charles Bates
Chief Patrol Inspector

Dear 3irs

In accordance with the request of Inspector Bates for identifying
data and pictures of certain individuals, the.dats and place of birth
of these individuals where known to thil office dre being set out.
Furtharmore, available pictures of certain of these individuals are being
enclosed and such will be indicated by an asterisk before the name on
the following list;

N Place and date of birth
#BettypSanders ' '
sman, Eleanor rll 20, 1921 lev York, Ncew York
#AboASilverstein , Terre Haute, Indiana
usswan, Nathan ) May 5, 1918, New 'fork Rew York
| Fookson, Abraham October 18, 1918, New York, New Yok
: “ataki, Ernest J. dJune S5, T§t§, Sgeged, Run-ary
ch, Stanley October 21, 1917, New York, New York
Black, Thomas L. uly 5, 1907, Bloomgburg, Pen_agxl.xlnh
Needleman, Isidore G. . Hovember é! 1902, Kzmenets, Rusaia
ghnchel, Sol (resides 86-20 162nd Street, Jamaioa,
. New York)
)Qohhr, Fred _July 1, 1890, Astoria, long Island
Encls.

(D= S2YSF - 205

S ﬁzzrj-".""“: O £omramm




-

- e e

- i )

L.tm b !o‘. Sha
Julzm-ton cnd ¥a

s

" g masn o

LR Phabranvic.o

ugressy - -

@umuntlcn ..‘m-v!.

For e
ol lr'-s.

. -
A -

LI O

. KDWARD SOUPTDY,
. 8pocial Agent In Qn -




= ?.::_,s-c‘a—?'—:.:._—.;.&zv; vy

———— - -

R .-:;'-._,,._"""—?--"“'7‘“-*? ¥

LT g

ERNMENT
- PATE: October 23, igso

lnlad__

ey — .
layiq

e

. ASAC Whelan of the New York Office advised that
c at the ;

he hag attended a
Atto ' ice on the above-captioned matters,
He stated that United States Attorney Irving

Saypol} had ordereq his asgistant
to_draft rs t r_qu__i_z;,i_l;a_the..margnce of H Gold in New York
City for the purpose of rev:lgwi_ngﬂ_,v:g_t-h..hin‘hiu_p - *8timony to be Presented
in the trials aham Bn_An Bm Y and Juliua and
Ethel\Ros - According to ABAC Whelan, 1

be brought from Philadelphia
1950), and he w11l be lo

stated that the calendar call on the Brotiman ang Moscowitz case 1s slet
October 30,

. (SRS T

In lddition, ccording to ASAC Whelan, they digcussed the lfil.lian '
wmwmnmwmnuutmmmmgrm 1950
According to Whelan, this trial wi1)

be postponed until the conclusion of the
B e -Hoscovitg_c_ge! end therefore, will Probadly occur about the mi
or towvard the enﬁ_g,t,lwnber,.lﬁo. At this conference, mention Was made that
n%eu in the tria) involving Remington
and also {n the Brotiman-Mogcowit

S case, It wvas mentioned that Special Assigt

g
5
5
o
<
o
S .
;
« -5
458 58
3 £ |
AEFD
; n'g
8|3
g 134 /
]
[=]
/?g!
Ik
] N

hi ang ‘¥
‘Bervice Company ana Cg;_qge;__{qhn_aemldp. It was stated that when Donegan 'Q° '
Vas requested by the Atmm&mm_mhrm.mesMW

special Grana Jw.’&e_..inte.stisttch the Silvermaste
attorney of recoz;g_‘;'or,!limeth.

: and another attorney was substituted.
This matter was brought up at the conf
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....... itjonegan 1s scheduled to o1t fa ey tne Lt
- i trial or and there wag &.posaibility Some gquestions might be '
asked by the defense concerning ,thg:ehtiopsh.tpﬁbe.tye_qn.ne ¢
N -‘.. r . -1, 4 é ; — g ;
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__  Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

1  Deleted under exemption(s) with no segregable
material available for release to you.

Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.
Information pertained oanly to a third party., Your name is listed in the title only.

[0 Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred to that
agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

— . Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be advised by the FBI as
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A supjecT:’

LD :
BSPIONAGE - g _.
.. .7 SAC Cormezius “of Phiiadelj&hié'céiiléa"thia
morning and adviged that Mr, Horrell—auﬂgherty, e chemigt ::,"""——
and good persongl Sriend of Gold's, called the Philadelphiag oty

Office this morning and advised that he received g telepho -
eall last night Sfrom a Joha~Terry, Terry was registeredm
at the Benjanmin Franklin Hotel in Philadelphia angd state ..

he was representing a ¢lient from New York, 'He'aske;i..“._ e
Dougherty to call him back from g pay telephone,: Dougherty W
8id, at which time Terry asked Dougherty Jor in.}fg_rm_q;f;_}’_ql .

goncerning Gold, Dougherty hedged, whereupon Terry +oid "
hin 317 ke aian's SLurnish certain inforga tion, he'd see W
that Dougherty was 'subpoenaed, Ir,: view of thisg “Do&'gh'*er_%p
agreea'io“méét‘f_‘zg—_-m"ﬂ&}gh_'é_r;t 8 office in PrRiIadelIphia .

et 9:30 this morning, JL -

.. Mr, Cornéliuys stated that a check of the New York
O0ffice reflects that a man named nT is 'a'guua_t_g_ -
invest_igg_t_p{:_in&w___r_o_cl; and it is believed that he ig working - . . i
Sfor PilltaM_g_i__n_mgp_, ﬁ_rg;bhmanlutiorn-ey. ¥r, Corneliys o '
stated that Dougherty Previously had deen interviewed in

- connection with this case,

 Particularly ertinent in oermation to Terry .concer

T —

" "Arrangements haye been made with Dougherty to

advise the Philadelphia Office o the results of the conference

with Terry this morning., Mr, Corneling pointed out that he o

did not beljepe that Dougherty would pe gble to furnj_a_h__qg_y ‘ .
erning Gold %’

ercept regarding his personal Ilre., Mr, Cornelins sigted— =

that ougherty had wo rked wiih Gold at the Penns lvania = -
Sugar ;ﬁning Company in PriladeIphia and Foth gad stolen -
material from that compeny while go employed, - : ’

N #r. Corneliys was requested to k;p the Buregu

a&viaed_ 0/ any important developments resulting from thig - 7 ?
conference,” . 46 ' (}.4“"' / -
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ADMINISTRATIVE

’ . -Bridgeport Brass »

cide bomb.

Corporation,

contracts,

. ASSOCIATES

tien, New York City,
available unti] approximately §/8/L)
degreasing plant .for Rufert

. %ee JOHN He MILLS, head of Adrdsal
L Brass Company, Bridgeport,
never direct employes of

[ ]
however, contracted with ABRARAM

and freon propellant, which

type research and
confidential, restricted,

Data on Projects enginecered by BROTHMAN
net susceptible to espionage,

to be unmitigated liar, dishonest and a Communist.,
of planta having contracts with

unacquainted with MIRTAM
Or any espionage activities on part
s ' s A

~RUC-~

FREED, former General Manager and

_ Rufert Chemical Company, a division
of Seymour Manufactiring Cempany,

advised BROTHMAN never employed by Rufert Chemiecal

Ne Yo

Bridgeport .
BROTRMAN
Company.

Division,
Conn., advises
Bridgeport Brass

7/9/uks

is basis for acresol insecti-

Seymour, Connecticut »

made BROTHMAN .
in designing the

Chemical Company. - A11

ke was engaged in Strictly
BROTHMAN had no aceess te
secret or other govermment

Gf[e-)

FREED considers BROTHMAN '
ficials

{7MAN or ARRA BROTHMAN
~OSKOWITZ, -GOLD 2
of BROTHMAN. *
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- JOBN H, MIILS, Head of Aerosol Division of Bridgepert Erass Cempany,
Bridgeport, Connecticut, advises that .

direct employee of Bridgeport Brass Company
The Bridgeport Brass Company, however, had a contract with ABRAHAM
BROTHUAN ASSOCIATES, 11l East 32nd Street, New Yerk City, New York,

for a one year period beginning July 9, 191)

1945, whereby ABRAHAM BROTHMAN
for BROTHMAN!s services.

At the time that the contract Wwas ne

et T e e

ABRAHAM BROTHMAN was never a

at Bridgeport, Connecticut.

» and terminating July 9,

gotiated between the Bridgeport
Sseciates, the Bridgeport Brass

work considered by the armed forces to be of confidential, restricted
or secret nature, He nevep actually conducted 8ny physical research
at the Bridgeport Brass Company on the Aeresel product nor did the

- company at 8ny time utilize any of the EROTHMAN

BROTHMAN at no time while at the Bridgeport
Connecticut, was able to come in contact wit

considered confidential,

Process patents.

Brass Plant at Bridgeport,
h any type of process

restricted, or secret, The process used 4n
manufacturing the Aerosol insecticide bomb,

Company and Abraham Brothman Associates, In
by Regal Chemical Company in filling Navy
secticide bombs, Simult.aneously, BROTHMAN,

Associates also act

Ted Lee Chemical Company, Brocklyn, New York
address as the Regal Chemical Compan s The

utilized BROTHMAN's desi
Us Se Am Signal COI'pﬂo
which was aold to the Qu
lousing infantrymen's pa
contract between the Ted
the U. S, Army involves

Company, Dobbin Street,
€n the Regal Chemical
this capacity BROTHMAN

ed a5 a consultant for
» utilizing the same
Ted Lee Chemical Company

gns for filling methyl bromide ampoles for the

Methyl bremide amp
artermaster Corps of

cks. So far as Mr, MILLS is concerned, this

Lee Company and the

oles are a delousing device
the U, S, Army for de-

Quartermaster Corps of .

a strictly cemmercial Process relative to

-2-
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- mectigideu and is in no-;!ay considered secret or restrioted, - ...

Mre MILLS rep'ox.'ted that he has no mroxiation in reference to the
esplonage activities of HARRY GOLD, MIRTAM MOSKOWITZ or BROTHMAN,

time to come in contact with confidential, restricted ;)r secret
data when he visited the Bridgeport Brass Plant for conference pur-
poses. et : S - : :

the Bridgeport Brass Campany was, merely predicated upon the previously
discussged relationship between BROTHMAN and the Bridgeport Brass

official of the Bridgeport Brass Company in charge of requesting dizft
deferments, Mr. JANKURA has no information relative te esplonage
activities conducted by EROTHM/N, MIRTAM MOSKOWITZ or HARRY GOLD.

MEYFR L. FREED of the Meyer L. Freed Laborateries, Seynour, Cennecticut,
and former General Manager and Technical Advisor of the Rufert Chemical
Campany, a division of the Seyméur Yanufacturing Cagpany, Seymour,
Connecticut, advised that ABRAHAM BROTHMAN was never employed by the
Rufert Chemical Company; ,however, .4n approximately . May of 1942, a con-
tract between the Rufept Chemical Company.and the Chemurgy -Desipn
Corporation, a division ef the Gelwynne Chemical Cerporation, 42¢
Lexington Avenue, New York City, New Yark, was entereq inte for a za..
greasing plant, - The purpose of this plant was for the recovery of
nickel ang fatty acids from spent hydregenatien ‘catalysts. BRo |

88 Vice Presideént and Chief Engineer of .the Chemurgy Design Corporation,
Worked as an independent contractor until Zppreximately August 8, 1vlk, -
when the degreasing plant was completede The process developed in the
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degreasing plant is strictly commercial in nature, At the time the

prdject was being engineered the Rufert Chemical Company had no

confidential, restricted, secret, or gther confidential contracts o e e
with the U. S, Government, ¥r. FREED.indicated that the type of work

upon which BROTHMAN did research was net susceptible to espianage,

- r - NR 6_5-1393 R T e e e e e
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Mr. FREED stated that his letters dated January 11, 1943, and June 23,
194k, on behalf of the Rufert Chemical Company, Seymour, Connecticut,
were based on the above indicated relationship between BROTHMAN and
the Rufert Chemica)l Company. Mr. FREFD considered he was jJustified in

nickel and priority had been given to the Rufert Chemical Company
for the development of a degreasing plant in srder that there could be
8 commercial saving en fatty acids and Spent hyd-agen catylists,

Mre FRFED 18 unacquainted with MIRIAM MOSKEOWITZ ecr HARRY GOLD. He has
no information indicating that ABRAMAM BROTHMAN was engaged in:espionage
activities. However, he docs consider that BROTHMAN is an unmitigated
liar, dishonest and a Communist, Hig only basis for considering BROTH-
MAN a Cammunist is that he always brings up the question that he has been
the subject af discrimination inasmuch as he is a Jew and his attitude

is that the world ewes him a living. :

Mr. 0. T. STOCKTR, Current General Manager, and Mr. M, C. BLOOM,
current Technical Director of the Rufert Chemical Company, corroborated
informatior made availabls by Mr. FREED relative to BROTHMAN!'s
employment by Rufert Chemical Company.
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Mr. DOUGLAS WEEKS, Personnel Manager of the Dictaphone Corperation,
"7t iBridgeport, Connecticut, reported after a complete search of - - -
o correspondence in all divisions of the Dictaphone Company that the " s

u
1

I BRAHAM BROTHMAN and the Dictaphone Corporation in view ef the

fact that BROTHMAN in July, 1948, had purchased over eight hundred
dollars worth of Dictaphone Equipment and that the company 1s currently
trying to collect an outstanding balance of $226.

The following investigation was conducted at New Haven, Connecticut,
by SA JOHN W. POWELLs

Mre OLIVER G. PURDUE, President of Fluld Systems, Inc, s New Haven,
Connecticut, reported that BROTHMAN hed no contrcct with Fludaq
Systems, Inc. However, Fluid Systems, Inc., has conducted an educa=
tional program in reference to the company's thermal electric method
of enabling hard flowing fluid to flew freely through piping. In
.connecetion with this advertising campaign a roster of American
Society of Mechanieal Engineers was acquired and each was sent a
folder describing services obtainable frem Fluid Systems, Inc,
Brothman and Associates, 2928 List Avenue, Long Island City, New York,
was en a list of individuals to whom this literature was sent. BROTH-
- AV did not £i11 out a card furnished by the eampany which would re=
quest further infarmation or material available at Fluid Systems,
Ince, and, therefore, no cther materizl was subsequently sent to RROTH-
MANs Fluid Systems, Ince, hes no outstanding government contracts,
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DATE: October 25, 1950

- " ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED .+
HEREIN 1S UNGLASSIFIED .o
e DATE ug.l??_-n?. BY

« UNITES W oy

T PRI S T b e

OPJM _
,t. SUBJECT: HARWRY GOLD, Was -
rA o, ESPIGNAGE =R ~ =~~~ =
. Rerepof Sk John R. Warphy, 6/3/50 whersin lead set eut te endeaver te
4 .locate and interview five former empleyees of the Peaceck Roll Leaf, Imc., 8503
;  Z7th Avende, Elmhurst, Leng Island. All of the permanent empleyees of this
ewed with negative results. — '
Gy g-'

> company have heretofore been intervi

_ ' : 8] on= '

;PR  The five individuals named in above mentioned lead were all short time

o employees and accerding to Edward Quick, owner of the Peacock Roll Leal Company,’
t in any way associated with ABRAHAM

—‘-? because o7 the nature of their work were no
_ BRUTHMAN ASSOCIATES and there was me logical reason to asmme they would possess
. Therefore, this lead will not be covered

any information pertinent to HARRY GOLD.
UACB. ' o f -
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